Approved: May 2, 2003

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Melvin Neufeld at 9:00 a.m. on February 17, 2003, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except: Representative Bethell, Excused

Representative Huebert, Excused Representative Pottorff, Excused

Committee staff present: Alan Conroy, Legislative Research Department

J. G. Scott, Legislative Research Department Amy Deckard, Legislative Research Department Becky Krahl, Legislative Research Department Paul West, Legislative Research Department

Jim Wilson, Revisor of Statutes Mike Corrigan, Revisor of Statutes Nikki Feuerborn, Administrative Analyst

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Others attending: See Attached

HB 2373 and **HB 2383** were referred to the Social Services Budget Committee; **HB 2387** was referred to the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee; **HB 2333** was referred to the Education Budget Committee; and **HB 2355** was referred to General Government and Commerce.

Representative Shultz, Chair of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Postsecondary Education Systemwide for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 with recommendations (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Nichols. Motion carried.

Representative Shultz, Chair of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Postsecondary Education Systemwide for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 with recommendations (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative McLeland.

Representative Landwehr moved to amend by adding the following addition to Item 9, "The budget committee notes the possible impact of changes in Social Rehabilitation Services policies of reimbursing costs associated with graduate medical education on residency training in community hospitals. There is also concern of the program credibility. The impact will especially affect funding of KU residents in Wichita because these residencies occur in large part in community hospitals. These residents serve many of our underserved areas. The majority of them continue to serve Kansas and bring their families to live here". Motion was seconded by Representative Ballard. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols moved to amend Item 6 by striking the phrase "consider the Kansas Catholic Conference's white paper." The motion was seconded by Representative Feuerborn. Motion carried.

Representative Shultz renewed his motion to adopt the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 with recommendations as amended (Attachment 1). The motion was seconded by Representative McLeland. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Regents for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 with recommendations (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS at 9:00 a.m. on February 17, 2003, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Regents for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative Newton, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the University of Kansas for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative Newton, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the University of Kansas for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with observations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative McLeland. Motion carried.

Representative Newton, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the University of Kansas Medical Center for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Nichols. Motion carried.

Representative Newton, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the University of Kansas Medical Center for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Nichols. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Kansas State University for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Kansas State University for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Kansas State University Veterinary Medical Center for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative McLeland. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Kansas State University Veterinary Medical Center for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative McLeland. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Kansas State University-Extension Services and Agriculture Research Programs for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative McLeland. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Kansas State University-Extension Services and Agriculture Research Programs for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS at 9:00 a.m. on February 17, 2003, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

(Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative McLeland. Motion carried.

Representative McLeland, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Wichita State University for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative McLeland, Member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Wichita State University for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Nichols. Motion carried.

Representative Shultz, Chair of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Emporia State University for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Newton. Motion carried.

Representative Shultz, Chair of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Emporia State University for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with observations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Newton. Motion carried.

Representative Shultz, Chair of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Fort Hays State University for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative McLeland. Motion carried.

Representative Shultz, Chair of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Fort Hays State University for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with observations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Newton. Motion carried.

Representative Shultz, Chair of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Pittsburg State University for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Nichols. Motion carried.

Representative Shultz, Chair of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Pittsburg State University for FY 2004 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations with observations for FY 2004 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Nichols. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for February 18, 2003.

Melvin Neufeld, Chair	_